

MONGI LASSOUED

I started my career as an electrical and system engineer. Currently, I hold the position of head of safety department in the Tunisian Chemical Group. I have a good experience in this field, HSE, fire fighting, knowledge required in electricity, field man in chemical fertilizer production plants. I would like to develop my career as a safety manager and integrate a large company.



+216 98 206 571



Lassoued.mongi6@gmail.com



Iben Koutaiba street, Chenini Gabes 6041 Tunisia

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Project management
- Decision maker
- Electric, IT & DCS Knowledge
- Firefighting systems
- Safety Audit
- Risk assessment
- Ensure the safety and health of employees
- Safeguard property

LANGUAGES

- Arabic
- French
- English

HOBBIES

- Travel
- Sports: Tennis, Football
- Volunteer in association

EXPERIENCE

2006 – 2012 Tunisian Chimical Group – Phosphoric Acid Plant

Gabes, Tunisia

Electrical & system engineer

- •Implementation and maintenance of electrical network (medium and low voltage)
- ■Adjustment of control loops.
- ■Programming PLC, SCADA, DCS.
- Troubleshooting and repair electrical and instrumentation

2013 – 2018 Tunisian Chimical Group – Ammonitrate Plant

Gabes, Tunisia

Head of Electrical and Instrumentation Department

- Planning and scheduling outage works with due regard to annual scheduled maintenance plan
- Provide technical assistance and solutions for malfunction
- Ensure the replenishment of spare parts for all the equipment
- Developing project budget time constraints and specifications with clients and senior management.
- Commissioning and maintenance of electrical equipment and DCS

2019 – 2021 Tunisian Chimical Group – Acid phosphoric, DAP & Ammonitrate plants

Gabes, Tunisia

Head of safety department

- Develop and design systems, procedures and processes to enhance safety at workplace
- Providing health and safety measures at workplace
- Recommending solutions and improving performance, monitoring and tracking safety systems
- Suggesting several preventive methods and practices, safety audits
- Organize exercises and drills for prevention and evacuation
- Determine requirements for firefighting systems and fire protection systems to detect potential problems

EDUCATION

1999 Baccalaureate Degree
2000 – 2005 National Bachelor of engineering
National Intitute of Applied Sciences and Technology

CERTIFICATIONS

- First aid certificate
- Prevention against the risk of fire and exposure Certificate
- ISPS code Certificate